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From: technical_support
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 3:34 PM
Subject: BestLink Alert:  AMB# 51160 - Intact Financial Corporation

Please be advised that on January 4 , 2023, due to an administraƟve error AM Best withdrew a Long-Term Issue Credit 
RaƟng (Long-Term IR) of “bbb” (Good) on CAD 250 million 3.396% non-cumulaƟve five-year reset Class A Series 1 
preferred shares for Intact Financial CorporaƟon. Please note that our website has been properly updated to reinstate 
the Long-Term IR. 

Based on our analysis, you are tracking raƟng events for this company via alerts. 

We apologize for any inconvenience and appreciate your cooperaƟon and aƩenƟon to this maƩer. If you have any 
quesƟons on this noƟce, please contact CrisƟan Sieira or Rosemarie Mirabella on our main office at (908)439-2200. You 
can also e-mail technical_support@ambest.com for addiƟonal assistance. 

Thank you, 

AM Best - Information Services 
Technical Support Services 
Ambest Road, Oldwick, NJ, 08858, USA 
Office: +1 (908) 572-0841 
E-mail: technical_support@ambest.com


